
THE PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS TENSE



⚫ The Present Continuous образуется при помощи 
вспомогательного глагола to be в формах 
настоящего времени (am, is, are) и смыслового 
глагола с окончанием –ing:

⚫to be + Ving

* I am reading a book now.

ОБРАЗОВАНИЕ:



⚫ Отрицательная форма образуется при помощи 
добавления частицы not к вспомогательному 
глаголу to be:

⚫to be + not + Ving
* He is not reading a book now.
⚫ Вопросительная форма образуется при помощи 

простой инверсии:

⚫to be + S + Ving ?
* Are they reading a book now?

ОБРАЗОВАНИЕ:



⚫ Немая –e на конце глагола выпадает перед –ing
* close – closing, make – making
• Конечная согласная удваивается, если перед ней стоит краткий 

ударный слог или глагол заканчивается на ударный –er (-ur)
* begin – beginning, prefer – preferring
• Конечная –l удваивается, если перед ней стоит краткая гласная
* travel – travelling, quarrel - quarrelling
• Конечная –y сохраняется во всех случаях
* study – studying, stay – staying
• Конечные –ie меняются на –y 
* lie – lying,  tie - tying

Правила орфографии при добавлении –ing:



● Для описания действия, происходящего в момент говорения
* Where is Jane? – She is watching TV.
● Для описания действия, происходящего около настоящего 

момента, но не обязательно в момент говорения
* They moved to their new house, they are buying new furniture.
● Для описания временных действий, отличающихся от обычных
* We usually grow vegetables in our garden but this year we aren’t growing any.
● Для описания изменяющихся ситуаций
* My English is getting better.
● Для описания раздражающих привычек (обязательно 

использование always, constantly, continually)
* You are always losing your keys!
● Для описания действия, которое произойдет в ближайшем 

будущем в связи с предварительной договоренностью
* I am meeting John at his office on the 2nd.

Употребление:



⚫NOW

⚫AT PRESENT

⚫AT THE MOMENT

ПОКАЗАТЕЛИ:



⚫ believe doubt forget know mean recognize realize suppose remember 
think (=полагать) understand 

⚫ adore care agree disagree like dislike hate love prefer want wish 
⚫ hear see smell taste 
⚫ be consist  have (=иметь) contain cost depend need remind seem

‼ некоторые глаголы из этого списка употребляются в форме 
Continuous, если используются в другом значении:

• I am seeing Ann home. (to see smb. home = провожать)
• What are you thinking about? You are not listening to me! BUT: What do you think of this film?
• We are having breakfast. (to have breakfast = завтракать)
• I can’t understand why he is being so selfish. He isn’t usually like that. ( is being = вести себя 

каким-то образом)

 

Глаголы, которые не употребляются 
в форме Continuous:



⚫ 1) Please don’t make so much noise. I’m working.
⚫ 2) Is Susan working this week? – No, she’s on holiday.
⚫ 3) Normally I finish work at 5.00, but this week I am 

working until 6.00 to earn a bit more money.
⚫ 4) The cost of living is increasing. Every year things are 

more expensive.
⚫ 5) You are always making the same mistake in the 

report.
⚫ 6) I’m meeting with the manager tomorrow.

Прочитайте и переведите 
следующие предложения:



⚫ It is raining now.
⚫ My English is improving.
⚫ It is getting dark.
⚫ They are listening to the radio.
⚫ I am trying to find a job.
⚫ My friends are building a house.
⚫ She is learning Italian.

Сделайте следующие предложения 
отрицательными:



⚫ She is having a bath.
⚫ Colin is working this week.
⚫ The world is changing.
⚫ The economic situating is getting worse.
⚫ He is not working at the moment.
⚫ They are living with their friends until they find a flat.
⚫ We are reading a magazine.

Сделайте следующие предложения 
вопросительными:


